
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

J. Scott Hall <SHall@montand.com> 
Wednesday, October 29, 2014 4:03 PM 
Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; jamesbruc@aol.com 
Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Wade, 
Gabriel, EMNRD; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
RE: Hearing Date for Case 15224 

Dear Mr. Goetz: 

The briefing on the Motion for Continuance is now complete. On behalf of the Applicant, we request that the hearing on 
the application be continued to November 20, 2014. As explained in our Response to the Motion, and following the 
guidance of Finding paragraph 5(b) of Order No. R-13165, a continuance of this matter to December 4, 2014 is not 
necessary. 
Please let me know if you need any more information from me. 
Thank you. 

J.Scott Hall" 
Montgomery & Andrews, P.A. 
P. 0. Box 2307 
Santa Fe, NM 87504-2307 
shall @ montand.com 
(505) 986-2646 

MONTGOMERY 
& ANDREWS 
LAW FIHM 

THIS MESSAGE CONTAINS INFORMATION WHICH MAY BE CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED. UNLESS YOU ARE 
THE ADDRESSEE (OR AUTHORIZED TO RECEIVE FOR THE ADDRESSEE), YOU MAY NOT USE, COPY OR 

DISCLOSE TO ANYONE THE MESSAGE OR ANY INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE MESSAGE. IF YOU HAVE 
RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO shall@montand.com 

AND DELETE THE MESSAGE. THANK YOU. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD rmailto:Phillip.Goetze(5)state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2014 4:00 PM 
To: J. Scott Hall; iamesbruc@aol.com 
Cc: Dawson, Scott, EMNRD; McMillan/ Michael, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD; Davidson, 
Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: Hearing Date for Case 15224 

Gentlemen: ' ^ 

Counsels for each position have filed their final paperwork for Case No. 15224 - Mr. Bruce with a Motion for 
Continuance and Mr. Hall with an Amended Application on behalf of Sovereign Eagle, LLC. Following review of Mr. 
Bruce's motion, I am continuing this case for hearing from its current docket date of October 30, 2014, to the closest 
hearing date 30 days after the Amended Application date of October 24 t h. Please prepare for appearance before the 
examiner on December 4,2014, Docket No. 35-14, and remember that the requirement for submittal of exhibits 10 
business days prior to the hearing date will be in effect. Please contact me (suggest via e-mail with a copy to Gabe 
Wade) with any questions regarding this decision. Thank you. PRG 

l 



Phillip R. Goetze, P.G. 
Engineering and Geological Services Bureau, Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
0: 505.476.3466 F: 505.476.3462 
phillip.Eoetze@state.nm.us 
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